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Liaison response to ITU-T SG15 on coordination on IM/DM for OAM

Agreed to at IEEE 802.3 Plenary meeting, Orlando, FL, USA, 9" November 2017

Dear Mr Trowbridge and members of ITU-T Study Group 15,

Thank you very much for your communication.

We appreciate your update of your progress on generation of IM/DM for OAM and providing
us with copies of the latest drafts. We also thank you for your invitation to your ITU-T Q14/15

interim meeting on 28" January 2018 in Geneva after the IEEE/ITU-T joint workshop.

1 This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group, and does not
necessarily represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802.
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We would like to inform you that the IEEE P802.3.2 (IEEE 802.3cf) project is working on a
YANG module for Ethernet Link OAM.

We look forward to coordinating the development of YANG models for Ethernet Link OAM.

Sincerely,
David Law
Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group



